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HILLERS ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING, INC. 

 
23257 State Road 7, Suite 100, Boca Raton, Florida 33428 561-451-9165 Fax: 561-451-4886 

 

June 21, 2012 
 
Mr. David Bardt, P.E. 
Kimley-Horn & Associates, Inc. 
4431 Embarcadero Drive 
West Palm Beach, FL. 33407 
 
Subject: Electrical Design Services Fee Proposal for the City of Fort Lauderdale 

Executive Airport (City) Taxiway “C” Electrical, Edge Lighting and 
Signage Project. Project Length 1300 ft. 

Dear Dave: 
 
Hillers Electrical Engineering, Inc. (HEE) is pleased to provide Kimley-Horn & 
Associates, Inc. (KH) an electrical design services fee proposal for the Executive Airport 
Taxiway “C” Relocation Electrical, Lighting and Signage Project. 
 
The following items are included in our scope: 
 
• Includes all City and KH design coordination meetings. 
• Includes as-build reviews & field verifications and assessment of existing conditions. 
• Includes all electrical calculations and regulator load testing. 
• Includes replacement of existing airfield electrical systems for Taxiway C. 
• Includes airfield lighting electrical plans reflecting all cable & conduit systems, edge 

lighting installations, electrical for signage, airfield vault modification, ductbank 
systems and installation details for all electrical & lighting equipment installations. 

• KH shall provide signage layouts & signage schedule to HEE accordingly.  
• KH shall provide all base drawings to HEE on AutoCAD 2010.  
• HEE shall provide electrical design to KH electronically for 30%, 60%, 100% 

reviews, bid and construction phases. 
• Includes Engineers Electrical Report. 
• HEE shall provide all FAA specifications electrical bid line items and cost estimates. 
• KH shall provide all printing of Plans & Specifications for reviews, bid phases and 

construction phases to the City. 
• Provide Bid Package. 
• Does not include Construction services. 
 
Our proposed electrical design fee is:   $ 11,570. 

 
Sincerely, 

 
Thomas Doran, Vice–President 
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q:\oenbrink\FXE\KH88p-Hillers-fees 1 of 1 9/4/2012

FT. LAUDERDALE EXECUTIVE AIRPORT
City of Fort Lauderdale, Florida

TAXILANE "C"  Design Services 
Task Description Hillers Electrical Engineering, Inc. Base Package

2/16/2010 Project Prof. Proj. CADD Clerical Total Total
Manager Engineer Engineer Support B & Alt Base

Direct Labor Rates $115.00 $100.00 $95.00 $80.00 $45.00 Hours $$
Construction Phase Services

0 $0.00
Design coordination meeting City & KHA Design Team 1 2 2 1 6 $550.00
On-Site Verifications & As Built Reviews 1 4 1 6 $525.00
Electrical Calculations 8 1 9 $845.00
Taxiway Lighting Plans 30, 60, 100% 2 12 24 24 1 63 $5,675.00
Installation & Layout Details 1 1 2 1 5 $400.00
Specifications & Bid Items & Cost Estimates 1 16 4 12 33 $2,635.00
Bid & Award 1 4 4 1 10 $940.00

0 $0.00
0 $0.00
0 $0.00
0 $0.00

        Total 5 44 39 26 0 18 132 $11,570.00
Total Labor Costs: $575.00 $4,400.00 $3,705.00 $2,080.00 $0.00 $810.00 $11,570.00

Prepared By: Hillers Electrical Engineering, Inc. 6-21-12
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